m

m o O w >

Meeting Notice
SOUTH DAKOTA ATHLETIC COMMISSION
Via Teleconference
January 26, 2018 11:00 a.m. CST

Proposed Agenda

Call to Order
Approval of the Agenda
Open Forum: 5 minutes for the public to address the Commission
Approval of Meeting Minutes of October 20, 2017
Financial Report as of December 31, 2017
Old Business
1) Finalized Administrative Rules
2) Draft Records Retention Policy
New Business
1) Request for MMA Event on March 2, 2018 (Knock Out Events)
2) Request for MMA Event on March 10, 2018 (Sparta Combat League)
3) Request for MMA Event on April 7, 2018 (Fury Fights, Inc.)
4) 2018 Association of Boxing Commission Membership Renewal
Other Business
Announcements

Next Meeting: April 20, 2018

Adjourn



Meeting Minutes
SOUTH DAKOTA ATHLETIC CONMMISSION
Department of Labor and Regulation, Lake Sharpe Conference Room
123 W. Missouri Avenue, Pierre, SD
October 20, 2017 11:00 a.m. CDT

Chairman Kilmer called the meeting to order at 11:25 am. Stalley called the roll. A quorum was
present.

Members Present: Mike Kilmer, Lee Lohff, Richard Little, and Margaret Gillespie
Members Present via Telephone: Verle Valentine

Others Present: Jennifer Stalley, executive secretary, Amber Mulder, Department of Labor
Legal Counsel, and Bob Mercer

Gillespie made a motion to approve the agenda. Lohff seconded the motion. MOTION
PASSED.

Kilmer asked for any public comments. There were none.

Little made a motion to approve the July 14, 2017 meeting minutes. Lohff seconded the motion.
MOTION PASSED.

Lohff made a motion to approve the June 29, 2017 and September 30, 2017 financial
statements. Little seconded the motion. MOTION PASSED.

Stalley provided the Commission with an update on MMA Event 2017-005, MMA Event 2017-
006, and MMA Event 2017-007. Stalley informed the Commission MMA Event 2017-008 was
withdrawn by the promoter and the event application fee was returned to the promoter.

Stalley provided the Commission with an updated on the Commission’s records retention policy.
The policy is being drafted and will be presented at a future meeting for Commission approval.

Kilmer recused himself from action and discussion on the application of South Dakota USA
Boxing's amateur organization exemption. Lohff assumed chairing the meeting.

Little made a motion to approve the application of South Dakota USA Boxing to be recognized
as an exempt amateur organization for 2018 pursuant to ARSD 20:81:08 on the condition that
South Dakota USA Boxing report all results and injuries to the Commission after each event
within 30 days. Gillespie seconded the motion. MOTION PASSED. Kilmer abstained.

Kilmer resumed chairing the meeting.

Gillespie made a motion to approve the purchase of a filing cabinet for the Commission files if
one is not readily available through state surplus. Lohff seconded the motion. MOTION
PASSED.

Kilmer called for nominations for Commission officers.



Gillespie made a motion to nominate Lohff as Commission Chair. Kilmer seconded the motion.
There being no other nominations, Gillespie moved to cease nominations for Commission Chair
and cast a unanimous ballot for Lohff. Kilmer seconded the motion. MOTION PASSED. Lohff
abstained.

Lohff made a motion to nominate Kilmer as Commission Vice Chair. Gillespie seconded the
motion. There being no other nominations, Lohff moved to cease nominations for Commission
Vice Chair and cast a unanimous ballot for Kilmer. Little seconded the motion. MOTION
PASSED. Kilmer abstained.

Valentine made a motion to nominate Little as Commission Secretary. Lohff seconded the
motion. There being no other nominations, Lohff moved to cease nominations for Commission
Secretary and cast a unanimous ballot for Little. Gillespie seconded the motion. MOTION
PASSED. Little abstained.

Lohff made a motion to adopt a 2018 meeting schedule for the Commission of January 26,
2018, April 20, 2018, August 17, 2018 and October 26, 2018. Little seconded the motion.
MOTION PASSED.

Kilmer presented the Commission with an overview of information he received at the 2™ Annual
Regulating Combative Sports Conference.

Kilmer noted the Commission will meet next on January 26, 2018 at ﬁ1:00 am via
teleconference.

Gillespie made a motion to adjourn. Little seconded the motion. MOTION PASSED.
The meeting adjourned at 1:00 p.m.

Respectfully Submitted,

Richard Little, Secretary



VET

HO¥d

aNNd NOISSIWWOD ONIXOH
NOILATI¥OSHEA WHLNID

xxx ¥4 VS 69E'2ZST 6E0T TYIOL LINN IE9andg

¥» ¥d FS'69E'ZST 6E0T €059 'TVIOL LINO 9ANE/dW0OD
¥ ¥d PSS 69E'ZST L88 £0S9 TYLOL HOHNOS/ANWYIWOD
¥d P©S°69E€’'2ST 00007%TT LBBOOOGEODT £059
¥d/¥a HONVTYH LNQODOY FHILNED ANYAWOD
NOISSIWWOD DILETHLY YLOMYd HLNOS 6£0T -LINA LIADANH
NOILVINOEY ¥ WOEW'l 0T { AONEOW
LT0Z/TE/CT 40 SY
SHONVIVE ddLNID HSWO
YLOMYd HLNOS J0 HIYLS TE60VTVH



0€

XXRXF
EX T
RRXR

Y3

*¥

HOvd

62’
62"
62’
gL’
"0SV'T
€T’
9T”
9T~

ET

00
00
00
00

00"
00°

8TT'ET
BIT'ET
BIT'ET
0S¥’'T

0S¥’'T
899'TIT
B9E'TT

‘00T
"SLY'T
"09
‘0S6°T
ST”

E6L'L
00€
00t

HIWd-0L~¥YEX

9T "€E6L'9

6E0T ‘LINN €

9T E6L'9 €059  :dWOD
9T°€6L’9 LBBOOOGEOT PYIND
00" HONIATY YFHLO 6% ifele) 4
00" FNNIATY ONIIVSHSONON 0Z6Y¥ :LOOY
00’ SHONTFATY DNILVIEdONON S¥0026%F €089 L880006€E0T
9T €E6L'9 SAEd 3 SIIWEEE ‘SESNIOIT Zy 1 LODY
9T E6L'9 (TYINTWNGEAOD-NON) SEEd ® ‘SIW¥d ‘OIT ¥IHIO 6627 hfula) 4
0o0° HEd NOILAWHXE HOZIVHY L80662F €059 L880006EOT
00° HEI NOILVMISIOHEY ANODES ¥80662F €059 L8BO00GEDT
00" HEd NOIIWYISIDEY EDans 80662y €0S9 LBBO0OOGEOT
oo* HEd ISIDEY INVISTINOD T80662F €059 LBBOO0O6EDT
9T E6L'9 HId INIAT 080662F €0S9 LBBO00GEDT
00" (TYINTANYEAOD-NON) 9DNISNHEOIT dNDD0 ¥ SSENISAH E62V e o).
00" - HSNEDIT WALOWONA 0LOEGZY €0S9 - LB8BOOO6EONT

SQYYOE ONISNEOIT ¥ TUNOISSEAONMd HWYN ANVAWOD

€059 ON ANYdHWQD
HINOW INM¥¥ND NOILaI¥DSEd INQODOY dW0D WHLNID

NOISSIWWOD DIIFTHIV WILOMYd HINOS 6E
NOIIVINDEY ¥ ¥OdV'l

LTOZ/TE/2T :‘ONIGNE dOI¥Ed ¥Od
LINO LESANE A€ XNVWWOS SHONIATT

0T IINN IFEDaNd
0T ADNIDY

YIOMYAd HINOS J0 HFIVLS LT0Z/0€E/2T T95220vE



0°0 -82°28E'6 TE"ZS8 02 PSS €20°S L6692 PP 0o0°0 00°0¥L'SS LOL I-£089 ANYGWOD

0°0 -02°ELL'ST EZ'ELB'BT 89°'658'F L6 692 'P¥ 00°0 00°0LE’LY STYLOLENS HO
V9L Z6°06E°'9 BO'6LE'T 98°€9T 00°'0 00°0 00°0LE’SB STYLOLENS Sd

929 06°TSZ'T 0T 8FL 00°59T 00°0 00°0 00°000°‘2 STMIVH ® SEITIANS 0005025
00 -88°0L9° LT T6°0LT ST 89° 769V L6692 bl 00°0 00 OLL'TY SOAS TYALOYEINOD 000F02S
6°LT 8L SF9 ZZ'vsS6‘e 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°009°€E TIAVEL 000€E0ZS
v pL EE"PSL L9° 652 00°EE 00'0 00°0 00'FTO'T SLIAENAE EEXA0OTAWZ 00020TS
9°9L 65°9€9°'S IV 6TL'T 98°0ET 00°0 00°0 00°9SE’L SHIYYIYS HHAOTAWE 000TO0TS

SAQYYOo"d ODNISNHEDIT ¥ 'TUNOISSHIO™d I-£05S9 ANWAWOD
LANVYAHOD A" LOOMYEMEE

0’0 -82°28BE’'6 TE"2SB 02 ¥S'EZO’S L6 692 'V 00°0 00°0FL’‘SS STYLOL
9'29 06°TIS2°'T 0T 8¥L 00°99T 00°0 00°0 00°000‘2 STIIVW 3 SHITJANS 5028
0°0 -88°0L9 LT T6°0LT ST B9°¥69°'YV L6°692'VD 00°0 00" 0OLL'TF SOAS TUALOVYELNOD y0zs
6°LT 8L SFO 22 vs6‘e 000 00°0 00°0 00°009°€E THAVEL £02S
Vvl EEFSL L9°6SZ 00" €EE 00°0 00°0 00°FPTO’'T SLISENIE FEXOTANI 20TS
9°9L 65°9€9°G TV 6TL T 98 0E€T 00°0 00°0 00°9S€E‘L SHIYYIVS HEAOTAWE 1018
TAY TTEVIIVAY HIYA-0L-YYEX ATHLNOW HIVd-0L-IV¥dA HLYA-OL-¥VAX azrEsandg MINLIANIIXT
Iod IEDANg SMINLIANTIXT SEONYIEHNONE SINIWLIWWO0D LNOOWY d0 IDHELE0
:qadLEOdNdg TYLOL
-BZ'ZBE’'S6 IE€"258°0¢2 L6'692'F¥ 00°'0 00°0 00'0FL‘SS LOL dW0D TTY
-BZ'2BE’'S 1E°258°02 L6692 PP 00°0 00°0 00°0PL’SS I0L aIIEnand
PGS 69€'2ST -BZ°ZBE'6 T1E"258°02 L6 692 'Vl 00°0 00°0 00°0PL’‘SS I-£089
HONYTYSE SNOIIVI¥Nd0¥ddyY STINLIANIAXT SHONTIENADNE SINTWILINHOD SUHASNTHL NOIIv¥Igdo¥dday
HSYD HTETIIVAY HIL¥d-0L-¥V¥EA AIVA-OL-9VHEA HLYA-0L-dVaER NOIIYI¥aoudday TUNIDIHO dROoD
NOISSIWWOD DILITHIV YIOMYd HINOS HWYN HIINID
LT0Z/0E/2ZT dINd A IONINIVWEY SAVAd AYd
: %6°6F ONINIYWEY ¥VEX Xd 6€0T IINN I¥9and
LT0Z/TIE/ZT :d0 S¥
ZLT  =9u4 ATHINOH _ SANOS FTIVIIVAY

ToHL02Nd



9S€

L L L

¥

gova

Sy EF6’02Z
SP EV6 ‘02

LE V96 8T
FPT'16

FT'16
0T " 8FL

LE'6TL
EL'BE
T6°0LT'ST

9T°0€S
T8°STT
60°0T9
00°668
00°00T
S8°ST6'2T
2Z°'FE6’'2Z

00° 702
00°0S

89 LOV
0F " 88E
2E"0F
00°9ST
00°€9
00°0T
06°982
FZ2°902'T
89 TFT

80'6L6"T
L9692

8¢’

IT°T
02°'08
86" TP

ST 9ET
TV 6TL'T

00°020°T
Tv°669

HLYd-0OL~-9v¥dR

9T ¥80°S

LBB0006EQT ‘¥ILNED

9T°'¥80‘S SQIYOod ONISNIDIT 3 TUNOISSTIOENd £0G9 : dHOD
0E"0Z6'F SHSNEdXH SNIIVIEJIO k4] h fele) -4
Z29°09 _ Hl 40 QLOENON/dXE dONON 8zzs P LOOY
29°09 I50NE NON- INO SNYMI ¥HE40 0008225 €059 L88B0006EDT
00°S9T STYINMIIVH 3 SEITIAQS 5029 HhiRere) 4
00°S9T FAOYLSOd 00SES02S €059 L88B0006EOT
00" SHITAdNS FDIAIO 08205025 €£0S9 L88B0006EDT
89°p69 'Y SHEDIANES TYNLOYEINOD Y025 :LODY
00" HOIAMES TYALOVEINOD HHEHIO 0096¥028 E059 L8BO00GEOT
00" SOAMS SNOIIUYDINNWWODETIL 00ESF0ZS €059 LBBO00OGEOT
00" WHIYISMEN-ONISIIEIAAY 009€K0ZS E0S9 LBBO00GEDT
21 6FE SHOTIA¥ES TWELNED 0002F02S E£0S9 LBBO006EOT
00" TEI NOILVELSIOEE JOHSMHEOM 009TK0ZS €E£0S9 L880006EOT
95 'SVE'Y : INYLTASNOD INIWIOYNYH 00600025 €089 L88B0006EOT
00" TIAVEL €025 Ehrele) s
00" LS-IN0/STVEN TIGVXYL~NON 00SEE0ZS €E0S9 LBBO006EQT
00° : HILVIS-I0-LN0-STYINIAIONI 002ZEE02S €069 LBBOOOGEQT
00" FAIYLS-JA0-IN0/ONIDAOT 000EE0ZS €069 L880006E0T
00° AIY¥LS-30-LA0-WWOD-d¥IY 0092£02S €089 LBB0OO0GEDT
00" ¥/H (FILVIS-IN0) "AI¥d-0LNY 00ECENCS €089 L880006E0T
00" LS-NI/STYan FTEYXYL-NON 00STEDZS €089 LBBOO06EDT
00" AIVLS-NI/STYEH TTIYXYL 00FVTEQZS €069 LBB0006EDT
00" ‘IS NI-TIAVEIL-STYINIAIDNI 002ZTE0ZS €089 L880006E0T
00" HIYLS-NI/9ONI9JOT 000TEOZS €089 LBBOOOGEOT
00" ELd/H (" IS-NI) AI¥d-0I0Y 00EOENZS €069 LBBOOO6EQT
00" HI¥/T ("IS-NI) AI¥Nd OINY 00Z0£02S E0S9 LBBO0O0OGEQT
98°€91 SHOIAMES TUNOSHId 15 Hhrele) 4
‘00"'EE SLIJANTE TIAOTIWE 201S Ehrele) 4
s0° NOILUSNIAW0D INIEWAOTAWINO 006020TS €059 L8BOO06EQT
91" NOIIUSHNIAWOD S, MIHOM 008020TS E0S9 LBBOOO6EDT
00°ST TYYHS WH-SNI H3IT/HITVIH 009020TS €089 L8BOOOGEDT
98" L TIVHS WH-LNIWEEILE 002020TS €089 L8B0O006EDT
€6°6 MIVHS S ¥AX0TAWI-ISYO - 00T0Z0IS £0S9 L880006EQT
98°0ET SHINYIVS HAXOTAWE T0TS ! LOOY
00° SHEI SHEW WWOD ¥ Quvod 00E0TOTS €E0S9 L8BOOOGEQT
98°0ET SHOYM ¥ TUYS dWE &I~-J 00TOTOTS €089 L8B000GEOQT
SQYYOH ONISNIDIT ¥ TYNOISSHIONd  HWYN ANVAWOD
€059 ON XNVAWOD

HLNOW INTYEAD NOILdI¥DSHEA INNODDY dWoD HAINTD
NOISSIWWOD DIITIHIY dS 06E0T S-YAINID

NOISSIWWOD DILEIHIV YIOMYd HLNOS 6E0T IINN IE9dnd
NOILVINO®E 3 HOHEWL 0T XONEDY

LTOZ/TE/2T :‘ONIANT dOI¥Ed dod
IINN IE9And A€ IHOdEY IDACHO-€0S/IOECH0 XTHIMOW

YIOMYA HLOOS 40 HIVIS LTO0Z/0€E/2T TASTZOVE



LSE

KEENE

"29vd

SV EP6’0Z
ALVd-0L-9¥aXx

91°¥80’‘S 6E0T *LINO €

HINOW LNEEEND NOILJI¥NOSHd INQODOY dHOD YAINID
NOISSIWWOD JOILITHLY dS 06E0T S-¥ELNED

NOISSIWWOD DILETHLY WILOMNYd HLINOS 6€0T &LINON LEDANE

NOILVINO™E ¥ YOHVI 0T AONEOW

LTOZ/TE/ZT :‘ONIGNE QOI¥HEd ¥OI
IINO IESANE XK€ I¥OdEY IDHECHO-E0S/IDACH0 XTHINOW
YILOMYA HILNOS d0 HIVLS LTI0Z/0E/2T TASTZOvYE



*RX
*¥

t-te)
/aa

SLT

€9°09

E6°6F
69°0T
007991
00°S9T

8E'6ET
29°6¢
89769’V
CT 6VE

0E’'S
g8 EVE
95 sve’'y

00°000'T
96°SVE
00°000‘€E
98 E9T
00 EE
S0°

¢0°
€0°
91"

90"
0T"
00°ST

¥8'€E
9T'TT
98°L

T0°¢2
g8°'§
€6°'6

8§°¢
BE'L
98°0ET
98°0€T

LS EE
62 L6

¢06661TCT
Z0666TCT
¢0666T2CT

LNOOWY dNo¥o

HOaNZEA

HHEWON
JOANEA

JONd

TOSLSEMAIN
TOSLSEMAIN
TOSLSEMAIN

HWYN
LYOHS

Yvv69v00
PPP69%00
PPP69700

# INIWAYE ¥O

‘# TAdAY AD

LTO0Z/ET/2T
LTO0EZ/Z2Z/2T

LTO0Z/ET/2T
8102/T0/T0

LT0Z/90/21
LTOZ/ET/2T

LT0Z/02/2T
LT0Z/02/2T
LT0Z/02/21

LIO0Z/ST/2T

L102/T0/2T

LT0Z/ST/2T
LI0Z2/T0/2T

LTI0Z/ST/2T
LToz/T0/2T

LT0Z/ST/2T
LT0Z/T0/2T

LTO0Z/ST/CT
LT0Z/T0/2T

LTI0Z/ST/2T
LT0Z/T0/2T

HLYd
ONILSOd

LOdNg NON- INO SNYYL ¥dEd0

LTOZ/TE/ZT :‘ONIGNE dOI¥HEd Jod
INOdTd TMALIANAAXE XTHINOW

WLOMYd HINOS 40 HIWLS

0008225 :€ASCEHO
PS0-80TL 0008225~ LBBOO0GEOT £0S9
E£EO0-BOTL oQoo8zzZs LBBOOOG6EOQT €059
STUYIHYALYW ¥ SHITd4NS s0gs FLOELHEO
HOYLSOd 0SES0ZS ‘€ASLEO
590TT81Td 00SES0ZS  LBBOOO6EOT £0S9
PSOTTSSH 00SE5025  LBBO00GEQT €053
SEDIANES TYNIOVEINOD p02S :IOHECHO
SEDIANES TYYLNID 002025 :€NSCE0
£900787d 00027025  LBBOOO6EOT E0S9
080608 0002025  LBBOOO6EOT £0S9
INVITASNOD INEWZOWNYW 060v02S :€ASCEO
SPIT V000OTOSBT 0060¥0ZS  LBBOO0GEOT €059
SYIT v0000TOSST 0060¥02S  L8B0006E0T £059
SYIT ¥0000TDSBT 00607025  LB88B0006E0T £0S9
SHDIAYES TUYNOSYHEd T8 :dnoys
SITJENTE TTAOTAWE Z0TS :IDECEO
NOII¥SNEAWOD LNAWAOTAWAND 060Z0TS :€ASCED
ETZTLIXEDD 0060Z0TS  LBBO0O6EOT €059
6ZTTLIXEDD 0060Z0TS  LBBO00GEOT €059
NOIIUSNEAWOD S ,HEIEOM 0802015 :€ASCHO
ETZTLIXEDD 0080Z0TS  LB8BO006E0T E0S9
6ZTTLTIXEDD 008020TS  LBBOOOGEOT E0S9
MIVHS ¥3-'SNI HaI7T/HITVIH 090Z0TS :€NSCE0
ETTTLIREDD 0090Z0TS  LBBOOO6E0T €059
6ZTTLTXEDD 0090Z0TS  LBBOOD6EOT £059
TIVHS YH-INEWREILET 0Z0Z0TS ‘€NSCHO
€TZILIXEDD 0020Z0TS  LBBOOOGEOT €059
6ZTTLIXEOD 00202015  LBBOOOGEOT €059
TIVHS S, YEXOTANE-ISYO 0T0Z0TS :€NSCEO
ETZTLIXEDD 00T0Z0TS  LBBOOOGEOT €059
6T TLIXEDD 00T0ZOTS  L8B0006S0T €053
SHINVIVS HIAOTAWZ T0TS :IOHECHO
SEOYM ¥ TYS dWE L-d 0TOTOTIS :€NSCED
£TZTLIXEDD 00TOTOTS  LBBOOOGEOT E0S9
62ZTTLIXEOD 00TOTOTS  LBBOOO6E0T E0G9
SQUVOE ONISNEOIT 3 TUNOISSEIONA HWUN ANVAWOD
£0S9  ON ANWAWOD
YHHHON LNOODOY HHLNED dHOD
INTRND0A
NOISSIWWOD DILITHIY 45 06€0T  G-WHINED
NOISSIWWOD OILETHIV VIONYA HINOS  6€0T LINQ IIOANS
NOIIVINOTY 3 WOV 0T AONIOV
LT0Z/0E/2T  S¥S0ZOVE



yxxxxy ¥Q
*xxrxxx dd
*xxx d9d
»xx ¥d

xx ¥A

-to]
/jaa

9LT

9T"¥80°‘S
9T 780°S
91°p80°S
0E"026'F
29°09

LNOOWY

el £

dAoyo
HOANHEA

6E0T ‘LIND "€

LBBO0O06EODT SEILND
€099 +dHOD
SHSNEdXH ONILYIIJO zs +dNo¥s
¥l 40 LOENON/dXH dONON 8¢¢S ILOELHO
HIEWON HNYN # INEWAYE 90 HLYa HIENAN LNOODOY WALNIO dHOD

HOaNIA LHOHS ‘# TAdAY AC ONILSOd INENND0a

NOISSIWWOD DILATHLVY dS 06€0T S=-¥HILNID
NOISSTWWOD JILATHIY YIOMYd HINOS 6E0T LINN LEDANH

NOILVINO®d 3 H0gVI 0T XDNIDY
LT0Z/TE/ZT :ONIANE dOI¥=Ed Hod
IH0dTY TINLIANEdXE ATHINOW
YIOMYA HLNOS A0 HIVLS LT0Z/0€E/ZT SYS020WeE



S

SOUTH DAKOTA
ATHLETIC COMMISSION

RECORDS RETENTION AND
DESTRUCTION SCHEDULE

State of South Dakota
Bureau of Administration

Records Management Program

(605) 773-3589

Printed on Recycled Paper



PBM 01234

DEPARTMENT OF RECORDS MANAGEMENT PROGRAM
104 South Garfield

EXECUTIVE MANAGEMENT | - SOOSES Sts %a{;))itol Aa,enue
Pierre, 1-507
- BUREAU OF Phone: (605) 773-3589
GReaT FACES. GREATPLACES. ADMINISTRATION
MEMORANDUM
TO: State Agencies
FROM: Dana Hoffer

State Records Manager
SUBJECT: Records Retention and Destruction Schedule Manual
DATE:

In 1967, the South Dakota Legislature established the Records Management Program and the
Records Destruction Board. In the same act, the Legislature required every State agency to
develop a records retention and destruction schedule and declared that “No record shall be
destroyed or otherwise disposed of by any agency of the State unless it is determined by majority
vote of such board (Records Destruction Board) that the record has no further administrative,
legal, fiscal, research or historical value.”

According to Administrative Rule 24:52:11:01, any State government agency planning to destroy
agency records shall notify the State Archivist 30 days before the date of the proposed
destruction. The request shall include the name or title of the records, inclusive dates,
information content of the records, and quantity. This rule applies to all records, including those
granted exclusive or continuous disposal authorization by the Records Destruction Board. with
the following exceptions: vouchers and supporting documents; warrants; personnel and payroll
records; client/case files; capital asset inventories; cash receipts; and duplicate copies of state
publications.

The State Archivist has 30 days to certify that the records have no permanent value and may be
destroyed, or to make arrangements to transfer the records to the archives. If the Archivist fails
to make a recommendation within this time, the records may be destroyed, provided that the
agency has received authorization from the Records Destruction Board.

Finally, if you have any questions about implementing this manual or about your records in
general, please contact Records Management at 773-3589. We will welcome an opportunity to
discuss the proper implementation of sound records management practices.



South Dakota Codified Laws:

1-27-1.  Public records open to inspection and copying. Except as otherwise expressly
provided by statute, all citizens of this state, and all other persons interested in the examination
of the public records, as defined in § 1-27-1.1, are hereby fully empowered and authorized to
examine such public record, and make memoranda and abstracts there from during the hours the
respective offices are open for the ordinary transaction of business and, unless federal copyright
law otherwise provides, obtain copies of public records in accordance with this chapter.

Each government entity or elected or appointed government official shall, during normal
business hours, make available to the public for inspection and copying in the manner set forth in
this chapter all public records held by that entity or official.

1-27-1.1. Public records defined. Unless any other statute, ordinance, or rule expressly provides
that particular information or records may not be made public, public records include all records
and documents, regardless of physical form, of or belonging to this state, any county,
municipality, political subdivision, or tax-supported district in this state, or any agency, branch,
department, board, bureau, commission, council, subunit, or committee of any of the foregoing.
Data which is a public record in its original form remains a public record when maintained in
any other form. For the purposes of §§ 1-27-1 to 1-27-1.15, inclusive, a tax-supported district
includes any business improvement district created pursuant to chapter 9-55.

1-27-9.  Records management programs--Definition of terms. Terms used in §§ 1-27-9 to 1-
27-18, inclusive, mean:

2) "Record," a document, book, paper, photograph, sound recording, or other
material, regardless of physical form or characteristics, made or received pursuant to law or
ordinance or in connection with the transaction of official business. Library and museum
material made or acquired and preserved solely for reference or exhibition purposes, extra copies
of documents preserved only for convenience of reference, and stocks of publications and of
processed documents are not included within the definition of records as used in §§ 1-27-9 to 1-
27-18, inclusive.

1-27-11. Board to supervise destruction of records--State records manager as ex officio
member--Permission required for destruction. There is hereby created a board consisting of the
commissioner of administration, state auditor, attorney general, auditor-general, and state
archivist to supervise and authorize the destruction of records. The state records manager shall
also serve as an ex officio member in an advisory capacity only. No record may be destroyed or
otherwise disposed of by any agency of the state unless it is determined by majority vote of the
board that the record has no further administrative, legal, fiscal, research, or historical value.

1-27-15. Destruction of non-record materials. Any non-record material not included within the
definition of records as contained in § 1-27-9 may be destroyed at any time by the agency in

possession of such materials without the prior approval of the commissioner of administration.

Definitions:
Superseded: To take the place of; replace.

Obsolete: No longer in use.



AC-1.
AC-2.
AC-3.
AC-4.
AC-5.
AC-6.
AC-T.
AC-8.
AC-9.

AC-10.
AC-11.
AC-12.
AC-13.
AC-14.
AC-15.
AC-16.
AC-17.
AC-18.
AC-19.
AC-20.
AC-21.
AC-22.
AC-23.
AC-24.
AC-25.
AC-26.
AC-27.
AC-28.
AC-29.
AC-30.

TABLE OF CONTENTS

ATHLETIC COMMISSION:
ADMINISTRATIVE REFERENCE FILES: ....cocccesentiacsnnasassnsasnsassassssansans 1
ADMINISTRATIVE RULES PROMULGATION FILES:......ccccocceunusnsana 2

ANNUAL REPORTS: sssasssrsssassasestesssnsssssaneseansasesnsnrassentatsntsesatssttenssesans 3
ASSOCIATION AND ORGANIZATION 13 1 T ——— 3
AUDIT REPORTS: ....cccccmsunsamsnsssrssessassnssnssrssnssssaessesaesnsssensensennass - . d
BOARD MEETING FILES: ...cccccicsiiesnisacssssscsnsasssnssnsassnsanssassnssossassassssssasssasas 4
BOARD MEMBER FILES: eesesssessssasnasnesrnesrasrassatesssasere e aneseTsanennssassesetese 5
BUDGET FILES: T T —— o
COMPLAINT FILES: ....... sesesmexstssssastessssarressRRssaResatsIRSIOS SRR SRS RT S R RSt A 6
CONTRACTS, LEASES, AND AGREEMENTS: .....cuciiiisciacrnsssnsrosssacsnsess 6
CORRESPONDENCE, GENERAL: c..ccctvmrermenrsaentsssssnsassssasssssssssssssssasssases 7
DEPOSITS: ....ccocissssssssssissnsssissasssssssassssnssssssissnssnsesaissosisssssssasssssssnsssissnssntsssasssss 7
ELECTRONIC COMMUNICATION RECORDS: ...cciieesinsaasanssnsnsssassanss 8
ELECTRONIC EVENT FILES: ....ccccovsneerassnssnssnssnsenssnsasssssasssnssssns . 8
ELECTRONIC REGISTRATION/LICENSEE DATABASE:...cccccscensnsens 9
EVENT FILES: .....cccccocussirsansenssnsanssssancsnssnssnsanssnsssssassnssassnsssssssssssassessassssssssssses 9
EXEMPTION FILES: ..... . B ———— 10
EXPENSE FILES:.. e ST R .10
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ....................................................................... 11
JOB TICKETS, CENTRAL DUPLICATING: ...cccccecenneaennssesacas o 11
LEGISLATION FILES: ..... sissssesreasensenserssasnassasrassnsansensssasasens 12
OPEN RECORDS REQUESTS:...ccccciieruesnssassssasassssassssssssssssassnsarsassnssssssssass 12
POLICIES AND POSITIONS: ..corccersmisicssenssesssmssisssssssssnssssssssssnsansssassssssssssas 13
MINUTES, ATHLETIC COMMISSION:....cccocerunnnssansasssssssasassaransasssssnsanes 13
RECEIPTS:.... ceesusesssassrnsnssasasntssessnenenssasasasane 13
RECORDS MANAGEMENT FILESS sissivsissssassasassssusvesssssssssssssovassrsnssosssss 14
REGISTRATION/LICENSEE FILES:...coiiiniiiiniissnsnsanssssesssssssacssnsnsens 14
SOUTH DAKOTA FINANCIAL SYSTEM REPORTS: ...cccccouvunnsusnsonanes 15
SURPLUS PROPERTY FILES:........ccceoc T ————— 16
VOUCHERS............. T o L 16

Page: i

Institued 2018



STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA DEPARTMENT: Labor & Regulation

RECORDS RETENTION & DIVISION: Secretary
DESTRUCTION SCHEDULE OFFICE: Board and Commissions
AUTHORIZATION FORM PROGRAM: Athletic Commission
(Std Form RM-1 Rev 1/03) RECORDS OFFICER: Dawson Huber

RECORD

SERIES NO.

AC-1.

RM CUSTOMER #: 0133

TITLE---DESCRIPTION---RETENTION AND DESTRUCTION SCHEDULE

ADMINISTRATIVE REFERENCE FILES:

This series contains information used in the daily administration of
the Commission. Information may include, but is not limited to:
equipment, inventory, mailing lists, monthly reports, research
materials, reference manuals, rules and regulations, property
management information, logs, and other related information. This
record series is maintained for reference purposes.

RETENTION: Retain current in office. Destroy superseded or
obsolete.

(Note: Review files on a yearly basis to avoid build-up of superseded
or obsolete materials.)

Instituted 2018

R.D.B.
AUTHORITY
NUMBER

'@HS

Page: 1



STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA DEPARTMENT: Labor & Regulation

RECORDS RETENTION & DIVISION: Secretary
DESTRUCTION SCHEDULE OFFICE: Board and Commissions
AUTHORIZATION FORM PROGRAM: Athletic Commission
(Std Form RM-1 Rev 1/03) RECORDS OFFICER: Dawson Huber

RECORD
SERIES NO.

RM CUSTOMER #: 0133

TITLE---DESCRIPTION---RETENTION AND DESTRUCTION SCHEDULE

AC-2,

ADMINISTRATIVE RULES PROMULGATION FILES:

This series is arranged by subject matter and contains administrative
rules promulgation files. Information may include: notices of public
hearings, affidavits of publication of notices, written comment from
the public, transcripts of hearings, and final decisions. Files have little
reference activity once the hearing has been held unless someone
requests a copy of the transcript. This record series is maintained for
documenting the proper promulgation of administrative rules pursuant
to SDCL 1-26.

RETENTION: FINAL DECISIONS: Retain permanently in office.

ALL OTHER DOCUMENTATION: Retain in office for as long as
rules are in effect, then destroy.

(Note: SDCL 1-26-7 states in part that “each agency shall keep the
original records, documents, and instruments required by the chapter.”
There is no time frame included for these records. Since SDCL 1-26-
6.8 provided that “No rule is enforceable in the courts unless properly
adopted,” the records must be maintained at least until a curative
statute has been adopted by the Legislature similar to SDCL 1-26a-2,
which cures all defects in the adoption of rules appearing in the 1974
printed ARSD.)

Instituted 2018

R.D.B.
AUTHORITY
NUMBER

@48

Page: 2



STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA DEPARTMENT: Labor & Regulation

RECORDS RETENTION & DIVISION: Secretary
DESTRUCTION SCHEDULE OFFICE: Board and Commissions
AUTHORIZATION FORM PROGRAM: Athletic Commission
(Std Form RM-1 Rev 1/03) RECORDS OFFICER: Dawson Huber

RECORD

SERIES NO.

AC-3.

AC-4,

RM CUSTOMER #: 0133

TITLE---DESCRIPTION---RETENTION AND DESTRUCTION SCHEDULE

ANNUAL REPORTS:

This series is arranged chronologically and contains the originals of
all annual reports written by the Commission to summarize their
activities for the previous year. Information may include: number of
licenses issued, number of inspections conducted (if applicable),
number of violations noted, man hours, time reports, and other
related information. A copy of this report is filed annually with the
Department of Labor and Regulation. This record series is used for
reference to compare activities from year to year.

RETENTION: Retain 4 years in office, then destroy.

ASSOCIATION AND ORGANIZATION FILES:

This series is arranged chronologically and contains current
correspondence and newsletters from professional associations and/or
organizations to which the Athletic Commission belongs. Information
may include: minutes of association meetings, conference agendas,
expense reports, participants names, and other State’s athletic
commission legislation. This record series is used for reference
purposes concerning ideas and policies suggested and used by these
associations.

RETENTION: Retain 4 years in office, then destroy.

Instituted 2018

R.D.B.
AUTHORITY
NUMBER

1@4$

|@#%

Page: 3



STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA DEPARTMENT: Labor & Regulation

RECORDS RETENTION & DIVISION: Secretary
DESTRUCTION SCHEDULE OFFICE: Board and Commissions
AUTHORIZATION FORM PROGRAM: Athletic Commission
(Std Form RM-1 Rev 1/03) RECORDS OFFICER: Dawson Huber

RM CUSTOMER #: 0133

RECORD
SERIES NO. TITLE---DESCRIPTION---RETENTION AND DESTRUCTION SCHEDULE

AC-5. AUDIT REPORTS:

This series is arranged chronologically and contains Legislative Audit
reports concerning the expenditure and administration of funds.
Information may include: cover letters, statement of assets, revenues
and expenditures, change of fund cash balances, and observations and
recommendations. This record series is maintained for identifying
problem areas and discrepancies so that corrective measures may be
implemented.

RETENTION: Retain 4 years, then destroy provided all litigation,
claims, and audit findings involving the records have been resolved
and final action has been taken.

(Note: Legislative Audit maintains the reports permanently.)

AC-6. BOARD MEETING FILES:

This series is arranged chronologically by meeting date and may
contain handout material and agenda items to be discussed at the next
Board meeting. Information may include: date, time and location of
the meeting, items under old business, items under new business,
financial information, handouts, and any licensure related issues. This
record series is used to determine the course of the board meetings.

RETENTION: Retain current in office. Destroy superseded or
obsolete once the meeting minutes have been approved.

Instituted 2018

R.D.B.
AUTHORITY
NUMBER

1@HS

'@HS

Page: 4



STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA DEPARTMENT: Labor & Regulation

RECORDS RETENTION & DIVISION: Secretary
DESTRUCTION SCHEDULE OFFICE: Board and Commissions
AUTHORIZATION FORM PROGRAM: Athletic Commission
(Std Form RM-1 Rev 1/03) RECORDS OFFICER: Dawson Huber

RECORD

SERIES NO.

AC-T.

AC-8.

RM CUSTOMER #: 0133

TITLE---DESCRIPTION---RETENTION AND DESTRUCTION SCHEDULE

BOARD MEMBER FILES:

This series is arranged alphabetically and contains information
regarding individual Board members. Information may include: letters
of appointment, terms, expiration dates, payroll information, rosters,
and correspondence. This record series is maintained to document
member appointments to the Athletic Commission and any related
information pertaining to each.

RETENTION: Retain 4 years after termination, then destroy.

BUDGET FILES:

This series is arranged chronologically and may contain the
information used to prepare the yearly budget request. Information
may include: budget requests, operating budgets balance sheets,
budget projections, projected salaries, dispersions, and other related
information. This record series is used throughout the year in
monitoring program activities and for preparing new budget requests.

RETENTION: Retain 4 years in office, then destroy.

Instituted 2018

R.D.B.
AUTHORITY
NUMBER

1@HS

'@HS

Page: 5



STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA DEPARTMENT: Labor & Regulation

RECORDS RETENTION & DIVISION: Secretary
DESTRUCTION SCHEDULE OFFICE: Board and Commissions
AUTHORIZATION FORM PROGRAM: Athletic Commission
(Std Form RM-1 Rev 1/03) RECORDS OFFICER: Dawson Huber

RECORD
SERIES NO.

RM CUSTOMER #: 0133

TITLE---DESCRIPTION---RETENTION AND DESTRUCTION SCHEDULE

AC-9.

AC-10.

COMPLAINT FILES:

This series contains all related correspondence received from either the
general public or initiated by the Athletic Commission concerning
problems which have occurred with licensee or registrant. Information
may include: nature of the complaint, related correspondence,
investigation of the allegation, conclusion of the investigation, and
related materials. This record series is used by the Commission to
determine if a complaint is substantiated and if so, to take corrective
action.

RETENTION: Retain 50 years, then destroy.

CONTRACTS, LEASES, AND AGREEMENTS:

This series may contain contracts, leases, and agreements between the
Athletic Commission and other parties. Information may include:
terms and conditions of the contracts and agreements, effective dates,
costs, and funding sources. This record series is maintained for
reference and audit purposes.

RETENTION: Retain current in office. Destroy 6 years after
terminated provided all litigation, claims, and audit findings involving
the records have been resolved and final action has been taken.

(Note: SDCL 1-24A-1 requires consulting contracts be filed with the
State Auditor.)

Instituted 2018

R.D.B.
AUTHORITY
NUMBER

1@HS

'@HS

Page: 6



STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA DEPARTMENT: Labor & Regulation

RECORDS RETENTION & DIVISION: Secretary
DESTRUCTION SCHEDULE OFFICE: Board and Commissions
AUTHORIZATION FORM PROGRAM: Athletic Commission
(Std Form RM-1 Rev 1/03) RECORDS OFFICER: Dawson Huber

RM CUSTOMER #: 0133

RECORD
SERIES NO. TITLE---DESCRIPTION---RETENTION AND DESTRUCTION SCHEDULE
AC-11. CORRESPONDENCE, GENERAL:
This series is arranged chronologically and contains both copies of
letters and memorandums sent, and originals of lefters and
memorandums received.  The information is used for occasional
reference and documentation pertaining to regulatory questions.
RETENTION: Retain 1 year in office, then destroy.
AC-12. DEPOSITS:

This series contains deposit slips submitted with receipts.
Information may include: date, account number, an itemized list of
who have paid license fees, receipt numbers, amounts, and total amount
deposited. This record series is maintained for audit purposes to verify
that all deposits were made.

RETENTION: Retain 4 years, then destroy provided all litigation,
claims, and audit findings involving the records have been resolved
and final action has been taken.

Instituted 2018

R.D.B.
AUTHORITY
NUMBER

'@HS

I@H$

Page: 7



STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA DEPARTMENT: Labor & Regulation

RECORDS RETENTION & DIVISION: Secretary
DESTRUCTION SCHEDULE OFFICE: Board and Commissions
AUTHORIZATION FORM PROGRAM: Athletic Commission
(Std Form RM-1 Rev 1/03) RECORDS OFFICER: Dawson Huber

RECORD
SERIES NO.

RM CUSTOMER #: 0133

TITLE---DESCRIPTION---RETENTION AND DESTRUCTION SCHEDULE

AC-13.

AC-14.

ELECTRONIC COMMUNICATION RECORDS:

This series may contain e-mail messages, voicemail messages,
recorded telephone conversations, instant messages, etc. created or
received by employees of the agency.

RETENTION: Determine the record status of the message based on
the content. If the message is an official record made or received
pursuant to law or in connection with the transaction of official
business, the retention period should be covered by an existing record
series in the respective agency’s retention manual. It is permissible to
print record e-mails and file them with like paper records.

NON-RECORD MESSAGES: Retain until action has been taken,
then destroy or delete.

ELECTRONIC EVENT FILES:

This series is arranged numerically and documents requirements for
an approved boxing, kickboxing or mixed martial arts event.
Information may include: original event application, promoter
contact information, officials assigned to the event, proof of
insurance, proof of venue, proof of ambulance service, notice of
contest for event, event results, contestant suspension letters, financial
report and fee calculation forms, proof of event fee payment, and
correspondence related to the event.

RETENTION: Retain 50 years after event, then delete.

Instituted 2018

R.D.B.
AUTHORITY
NUMBER

I@#$

\@#%

Page: 8



STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA DEPARTMENT: Labor & Regulation

RECORDS RETENTION & DIVISION: Secretary
DESTRUCTION SCHEDULE OFFICE: Board and Commissions
AUTHORIZATION FORM PROGRAM: Athletic Commission
(Std Form RM-1 Rev 1/03) RECORDS OFFICER: Dawson Huber

RECORD

SERIES NO.

AC-15.

AC-16.

RM CUSTOMER #: 0133

TITLE---DESCRIPTION---RETENTION AND DESTRUCTION SCHEDULE

ELECTRONIC REGISTRATION/LICENSEE DATABASE:

This series is arranged by year and category and documents personal
data for licensed or registered contestants, physicians, referees,
judges, timekeepers, matchmakers, managers and promoters.
Information may include: name, address, e-mail, phone and date of
birth. This record series is used to verify the contestants, physicians,
referees, judges, timekeepers, matchmakers, managers and promoters
eligible to take part in a boxing, kickboxing or mixed martial arts
event.

RETENTION: Retain 50 years after license or registration
expiration, then delete.

EVENT FILES:

This series is arranged numerically and documents requirements for an
approved boxing, kickboxing or mixed martial arts event. Information
may include: original event application, promoter contact information,
officials assigned to the event, proof of insurance, proof of venue,
proof of ambulance service, notice of contest for event, event results,
contestant suspension letters, financial report and fee calculation
forms, proof of event fee payment, and correspondence related to the
event.

RETENTION: Retain paper files in office 5 years after license
expiration, then destroy.

Instituted 2018

R.D.B.
AUTHORITY
NUMBER

'@HS

1@#$

Page: 9



STATE OF SOUTH DAKQOTA DEPARTMENT: Labor & Regulation

RECORDS RETENTION & DIVISION: Secretary
DESTRUCTION SCHEDULE OFFICE: Board and Commissions
AUTHORIZATION FORM PROGRAM: Athletic Commission
(Std Form RM-1 Rev 1/03) RECORDS OFFICER: Dawson Huber

RECORD

SERIES NO.

AC-17.

AC-18.

RM CUSTOMER #: 0133

TITLE---DESCRIPTION---RETENTION AND DESTRUCTION SCHEDULE

EXEMPTION FILES:

This series is arranges alphabetically and documents requests for
exemptions to the boxing, kickboxing or mixed martial arts statutes
and administrative rules. Information may include: original
exemption application, proof of payment of fees, notice of approval or
denial of request, and documentation of any conditions placed on an
exemption approval.

RETENTION: Retain 5 years in office, then scan paper and maintain
digital images for 10 years. Destroy after 15 years.

EXPENSE FILES:

This series contains itemized listings of all expenses incurred by
Board members. Information may include: name, dates, type of
expenditures, amounts, and totals. This record series is used for
support and documentation of vouchers submitted for payment.

RETENTION: Retain 4 years, then destroy provided all litigation,
claims, and audit findings involving the records have been resolved
and final action has been taken.

Instituted 2018

R.D.B.
AUTHORITY
NUMBER

1@#$

'@HS

Page: 10



STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA
RECORDS RETENTION &
DESTRUCTION SCHEDULE
AUTHORIZATION FORM
(Std Form RM-1 Rev 1/03)

RECORD

DEPARTMENT:
DIVISION:

OFFICE:
PROGRAM:
RECORDS OFFICER:
RM CUSTOMER #:

Labor & Regulation
Secretary

Board and Commissions
Athletic Commission
Dawson Huber

0133

R.D.B.
AUTHORITY

SERIES NO. TITLE---DESCRIPTION---RETENTION AND DESTRUCTION SCHEDULE NUMBER

AC-19. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS:

'@4$

Financial statements provide an overview of the agency’s financial
condition for a given year. Information may include: balance sheets,
statement of revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund balances
(budgeted and actual); statement of fixed assets; summary of
significant accounting procedures; supplemental information and
working papers. This record series is maintained for reference and

audit purposes.

RETENTION: Retain 4 years, then destroy provided all litigation,
claims, and audit findings involving the records have been resolved
and final action has been taken.

AC-20. JOBTICKETS, CENTRAL DUPLICATING:

'@H$

This series is arranged numerically contains the printing requisition
as submitted by the Commission. Information may include: agency
code, agency name, mailing address, submitted by, job description,
date sent, date needed, number of pages, quantity of copies, printing
specifications, and description. The information is used to ensure
accurate completion of the request.

RETENTION: Retain 4 years in office, then destroy.

Instituted 2018

Page: 11



STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA DEPARTMENT: Labor & Regulation

RECORDS RETENTION & DIVISION: Secretary
DESTRUCTION SCHEDULE OFFICE: Board and Commissions
AUTHORIZATION FORM PROGRAM: Athletic Commission
(Std Form RM-1 Rev 1/03) RECORDS OFFICER: Dawson Huber
RM CUSTOMER #: 0133
R.D.B.
RECORD AUTHORITY

SERIES NO. TITLE---DESCRIPTION---RETENTION AND DESTRUCTION SCHEDULE NUMBER

AC-21. LEGISLATION FILES:
\@#$

This series is arranged chronologically and constitutes the
Commission’s central file of all proposed legislation and
legislation from previous years. Information may include:
resource materials, bill tracking printouts, copies of House and
Senate bills, preliminary bill drafts, and the final drafts of proposed
legislation. This record series is used for bill drafting, submission,
and tracking during the legislative session.

RETENTION: Retain current in office. Destroy superseded or
obsolete.

AC-22. OPEN RECORDS REQUESTS:

\@#$
This series contains open record requests received by agencies.
Information may include: open records request, correspondence,
denial letters, and supporting documentation. This series is
maintained to document the outcome of requests and for reference
purposes. Denial letters are maintained pursuant to SDCL 1-27-1.4.

RETENTION: DENIAL LETTERS: Retain permanently.
ALL OTHER INFORMANTION: Retain 4 years in office, then

destroy provided all litigation, claims, and audit findings involving
the records have been resolved and final action has been taken.

Page: 12
Instituted 2018



STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA DEPARTMENT: Labor & Regulation

RECORDS RETENTION & DIVISION: Secretary
DESTRUCTION SCHEDULE OFFICE: Board and Commissions
AUTHORIZATION FORM PROGRAM: Athletic Commission
(Std Form RM-1 Rev 1/03) RECORDS OFFICER: Dawson Huber

RECORD

SERIES NO.

AC-23.

AC-24.

AC-25.

RM CUSTOMER #: 0133

TITLE---DESCRIPTION---RETENTION AND DESTRUCTION SCHEDULE

POLICIES AND POSITIONS:

This series is arranged by topic and contains the current policies and
positions implemented by the Commission. Information may include
the Commission’s position or interpretation on issues and policies,
and date of implementation or adoption. This record series is used to
determine the proper course of action to take in certain situations.

RETENTION: Retain current in office. Destroy superseded or
obsolete.

MINUTES, ATHLETIC COMMISSION:

This series is arranged chronologically and contains the official
minutes of the Commission meetings. Information may include: dates
of meetings, members present, topics discussed, actions taken, and the
signature of the secretary. This record series is used for occasional
reference and documentation purposes.

RETENTION: Retain 4 years in office, then scan paper and convert
digital images to microfilm. Maintain images and microfilm
permanently.

RECEIPTS:

This series contains receipts used to documents the receipt of
money. Information may include: date money was received,
amount received, funds and accounts to be credited, the amount to
be credited, and signature of the person receiving the money. This
record series is maintained for audit purposes.

RETENTION: Retain 4 years, then destroy provided all
litigation, claims, and audit findings involving the records have
been resolved and final action has been taken.

Instituted 2018

R.D.B.
AUTHORITY
NUMBER

'@HS

'@#S

1@4$

Page: 13



STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA DEPARTMENT: Labor & Regulation

RECORDS RETENTION & DIVISION: Secretary
DESTRUCTION SCHEDULE OFFICE: Board and Commissions
AUTHORIZATION FORM PROGRAM: Athletic Commission
(Std Form RM-1 Rev 1/03) RECORDS OFFICER: Dawson Huber

RECORD

SERIES NO.

AC-26.

AC-27.

RM CUSTOMER #: 0133

TITLE---DESCRIPTION---RETENTION AND DESTRUCTION SCHEDULE

R.D.B.
AUTHORITY
NUMBER

RECORDS MANAGEMENT FILES:

This series contains records management information. Information
may include: copies of the standard records transfer receipt forms,
Records Retention and Destruction Schedule (RRDS), copies of
microfilm project registration forms, inventory listings, and microfilm
and box destruction authorization forms. This record series is
maintained for tracking records sent to Records Management storage,
to document the time each record series must be legally maintained,
and to document authorization granted to RM for destruction of
obsolete records.

RETENTION: DESTRUCTION AUTHORIZATION FORMS:
Retain 4 years in office, then destroy.

ALL OTHER INFORMATION: Retain current in office. Destroy
superseded or obsolete.

REGISTRATION/LICENSEE FILES:

This series is arranged alphabetically and documents personal data for
active contestants, physicians, referees, judges, timekeepers,
matchmakers, managers and promoters. Information may include:
original applications for registration or license, medical examinations,
bloodwork results, suspension letters (contestants), assignment letters
(physicians, referees, judges, timekeepers, and matchmakers) and
proof of qualification for registration or license. This record series is
used to document the contestants, physicians, referees, judges,
timekeepers, matchmakers, managers and promoters eligible to take
part in a boxing, kickboxing or mixed martial arts event.

RETENTION: Retain paper files in office 1 year after license
expiration, then destroy.

Instituted 2018

'@4$

'@HS

Page: 14



STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA DEPARTMENT: Labor & Regulation
RECORDS RETENTION & DIVISION: Secretary
DESTRUCTION SCHEDULE OFFICE: Board and Commissions

AUTHORIZATION FORM PROGRAM: Athletic Commission

(Std Form RM-1 Rev 1/03) RECORDS OFFICER: Dawson Huber

RECORD
SERIES NO.

RM CUSTOMER #: 0133

TITLE--DESCRIPTION-—-RETENTION AND DESTRUCTION SCHEDULE

R.D.B.
AUTHORITY
NUMBER

AC-28.

SOUTH DAKOTA FINANCIAL SYSTEM REPORTS:

These daily, weekly, monthly**, and year-end ** reports are used to
monitor and reconcile fiscal year receipts and expenditures.
Information is maintained by the Finance Officer and may include:
revenue and journal voucher reports*, open purchase order reports,
available funds reports*, revenue analysis reports, state general ledger
trail balance*, company general ledger trial balance®, expenditure
reports*, bank reconciliation reports*, employee receivable reports®,
warrant register reports*, encumbrance detail reports*, accounts
payable reports*, projects reports*, cash center reports*, object/sub-
object reports*, budget adjustments reports, Special Bureau of
Administration revenue reports, agency funds activity reports®,
company 8,000 trail balance by center*, encumbrance balance
report*, and special travel expenditure reports. This record series is
maintained for audit purposes.

RETENTION: Retain 4 years, then destroy provided all litigation,
claims, and audit findings involving the records have been resolved
and final action has been taken.

(Note: the asterisk (*) indicates reports maintained permanently
by the Bureau of Finance and Management. (**) Many of the June
monthly reports serve as the year-end reports.)

Instituted 2018

@48

Page: 15



STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA DEPARTMENT: Labor & Regulation

RECORDS RETENTION & DIVISION: Secretary
DESTRUCTION SCHEDULE OFFICE: Board and Commissions
AUTHORIZATION FORM PROGRAM: Athletic Commission
(Std Form RM-1 Rev 1/03) RECORDS OFFICER: Dawson Huber

RECORD
SERIES NO.

RM CUSTOMER #: 0133

TITLE---DESCRIPTION---RETENTION AND DESTRUCTION SCHEDULE

AC-29.

AC-30.

SURPLUS PROPERTY FILES:

This series contains the form submitted to the director of South Dakota
Property Management for approval to dispose of State-owned personal
property and the written notification received from Property
Management designating the manner of disposal. Information may
include: agency name; date; address or location of property; phone
number; name of individual requesting; Property Management
Officer’s name; description of item(s); quantity; serial number;
equipment number; desired method of disposal as authorized; reason
for declaring property as surplus; estimate of current value; suggested
selling price; minimum acceptable price; statement of content; fixed
asset number, if applicable; and any other information deemed
necessary. This record series is maintained pursuant to SDCL 5-24A.

RETENTION: Retain 4 years, then destroy provided all litigation,
claims, and audit findings involving the records have been resolved
and final action has been taken.

VOUCHERS:

This series may contain copies of direct vouchers, receiving
vouchers, non-cash vouchers, travel vouchers, and journal
vouchers, along with copies of any supporting invoices or receipts.
Vouchers are used to enter transactions on the central accounting
system.

RETENTION: Retain 4 years, then destroy provided all
litigation, claims, and audit findings involving the records have
been resolved and final action has been taken.

Instituted 2018

R.D.B.
AUTHORITY
NUMBER

'@HS

1@H$

Page: 16



